City of Avondale Estates
RFP:  Cameras and Access Control
Addendum No. 2
January 27, 2023

Below are the questions received by the city related to this RFP with answers provided by the city.

1. How Many Access Controls are needed?	
a. Approximately seven (7) access controls in the City Hall Building
2. Is a bond required?
a. No
3. Is the project a fixed firm price, time & Materials, cost plus fixed fee or something else?
a. Vendor determines pricing structures.
4. Does the city have matching drop ceiling tiles for City Hall, should an existing tile need to be replaced?
a. No
5. Is the stepping down of the power for the cameras installed on the light poles (and elsewhere) at the Town Green going to be done by the City (contractor) or should it be included in the contract?
a. If needed, all electrical work should be included in the proposal.
6. Does the City want facial recognition capabilities for the any cameras?
a. No
7. What is the video storage retention schedule for the camera feed going to be set at (60, 90 days, etc)?
a. 90 Days
8. Do you have drawings of the buildings?
a. No
9. What is the minimum onboard storage requirement that will be accepted?
a. 90 days
10. Would an IP66 device be accepted as an alternative?	
a. Yes
11. Will Avondale Estates require all cabling for cameras installed on the exterior of the building and poles to be outdoor rated and or installed in conduit?  
a. Yes
12. Will Avondale Estates be providing adequate space in the MDF and IDFs for the patch panel needed for camera system? 
a. Yes
13. Will Avondale Estates be providing the patch panels and patch cables for the new camera installation?  
a. No
14. Will Avondale Estates be utilizing any of the existing cameras or cabling?  
a. Only one camera will continue to be used.
15. Does Avondale Estates network have sufficient outside bandwidth to support the camera based on a cloud solution?
a.  Yes
16. Is the expectation for the new system at the Town Green and Transportation to cover (100 %) of the Town Green and Transportation area?
a.  100% Town Green.
17. Some cameras may require POE++ will Avondale Estates be responsible for providing those switch requirements?
a. No
18. Will Avondale Estates be responsible for providing the UPS rack power at each IDF location to maintain power to the camera switches? 
a. No 
19. Will Avondale Estates require the removal of all existing (current) cameras and cabling? 
a. Yes, all but one camera at City Hall
20. Will Avondale Estates be responsible for power and network connectivity for areas where there are currently not resources available? If there are not resources available should the integrator provide solar and wireless alternatives? 
a. Yes, the city will provide the network and power on existing infrastructure owned by the city.  The vendor can propose the solar power and wireless alternatives.
21. Will Avondale Estates provide confirmation if the light poles are the property of Georgia Power or the property of Avondale Estates and if they can be used for the installation of cameras, enclosures, and wireless transmission devices? 
a. All light poles at the Town Green are owned by the City.  
22. Does Avondale Estates have a minimum warranty period expectation for the new project? 
a. A minimum of 3 years warranty
23. Does Avondale Estates have any concerns regarding the legalities associated with retained video being co-owned in a cloud environment if this retained video could be accessed by other entities?    
a.  Access to the cloud environment will need to be secured to limit access to outside entities.
24. Does Avondale Estates have a budget allocated for the project requested? If so what is the allocated amount? 
a. Yes, up to $150,000.00 is allocated for this project.
25. Will Avondale Estates be responsible for patching and painting in areas after the installation?  
a. No
26. Will Avondale Estates be providing details regarding all existing dark fiber from building to building, including available pairs, single mode, multi-mode, and fiber type? 
a. No
27. Will Avondale Estates be requiring the ability to access the camera system remotely via a phone or tablet? If so please provide the estimated number of users requiring remote access via a mobile device.    
a. We want the ability to access the cameras remotely either by computer, phone or tablet, with approximately 20 users.
28. Is it acceptable for Avondale Estates to have 365 days of storage on in the cloud?
a. 90 days is preferred and additional storage may be proposed as an alternative.
29. Will Avondale Estates except IP66 in lieu IP67?
a. Yes
30. Will Avondale Estates be providing 24/7 access to all sites, if not what will the time frame available for installation?     
a. Monday through Friday from 8 am – 5 pm, excluding holidays.
31. Will Avondale Estates require any mobile credentials for the access control system? If so, how many mobile credentials will be required?   
a. Mobile credentials are not necessary for access control if keycards are available.
32. Will Avondale Estates be extending the due date for proposals?
a. No
